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TR KL

RE: 7503 H &l 5k

KA N: Sun Chuangang #M%X(MD-BUICK,SGS) <Chuangang_Sun@SAIC-GM.com >

Wtk N #AIE <caolijuan@cct.cn>;

ik AN: DA <make@cct.cn>;

Dear Lily

CEWSHIN, BUEREIAT. B,

343
BUsEPRTEI e

FMEXR]

Mobile:(86)-15756365466

BremmE =R lER Buick Division

BRiBESEBERAE SAIC General Motors Co., Ltd.

iR ETH15005 1500 Shenjiang Road, Pudong, Shanghai, China ( 201206 )
B=rAREHEPO

M) || EREP A RRE2ER 1 SCIEE M 5 1E3508=

From: & F|45 [mailto:caolijuan@cct.cn]
Sent: 201742 H28H 17:37

To: Sun Chuangang fM% [X](MD-BUICK,SGS)
Subject: 1 73 H B3l 9k

Dear:
MR v 3 H I 3%, EEE.

CMS
RIESR

RiFERERS 1}4@”"7%5&’ \__I b5/ i/ B/ T

COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD.

EF45 LILY CAO

EEiE / + 86 (028) 87558091
€& / + 86 (028) 87558067
F#/ + 86 180 8483 2616
RIIE / http://www.cct.cn/mice/
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Email Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else is unauthorised.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are
confirmed in writing on SGM s letterhead.
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